Fxe Paul (Illegible) 7627 014 Receiver Road
Assistant to the Director (Disclosure) Frederick, Md, 21701
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobseco and Firearms 2/6/80
UeSs ‘Ireasury
Wash, D.Gf 20226
Dear Mr. Panl {Illegible),
I also have an 4llegible signnture, but to those who do not know me and for those
.fz-om whon I have reasen toexpect correspondence I provide my name in legible forme
Todsy your form letter end entiroly undoscribed ebclosures came, The stamped
date is Feb 1 1950. _
Theraianoearthlyorunearthlymyinqhiehi can relute what you send ta the
Poquest you avoid identifying, ewespt that you include a xerox of my 12/23/75
FOIA request of the Dopatiment of Justice. For your information that request is
being litigated as Code 75=1996, The conding calendar &all is for this Friday.
4t another point in these unbound enclosures there is a reflerral frem of the FEL,
It is stanp dated Hay 4,1978, Fovever, 1 an loft to ssoime that this referral relstes
to th- gase in court beceause you obliterated the names, not doublt peroeiving the
Yemonstrabls flara® your form letter includes as a remsen for the witihalding, Thess
peohle have not been afraid ofhamfmnmeinmmme%ﬂ%x do ot readly
believe tney fear "demonstrable ham from an uwell man who w!.ll soon be 67 yasr:e
olde Howewer, if you cen specify this "desmnstravief harm® I'm certain your weasons
would be entortaining, if not porsussive.

- What can be perceived is some embarrasmment bscause you feiled to aet within the
time specified in the Act and the FBI tock a year ox more to get arounf to the rofery
nothwithstanding repeated "sumuary judgementl Boises in court cnd assurances that all
deferrals had been acted uppn,

Your "demonstrable harm" fuars are extensive. They include the United States
Attorney in Dallas (was he secretly USA therc?), the man King who tried to buy the
Oswald Tifle and susd the government (was that a secret trial and do I enly imegine

reading sbout it in the paper and receiving hundreds of pages releting to it fron the

FAT?Y. #he canuany that sold Uswald the rifle (Klein{s), the Chief of the General
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" Crimes Ssction of the Desariment of Justice {who wos so littile m of "demonsirahle
haru' from me that he both sisned end typed his nase in correspondence) the name of
your "Chief Coumsel® (deos he wear a face mask and use an aliss in court?), BEENEE
Seabbrd Traders in Ios Angeles { they sold the aéwald pistel, according to published
facsimiles of the trensfaction you will find in the Warren BRoport), the FoIs/Pa
branch chief of the FEI {who is less timid %t you and does sign i% when he writes
me, which is not infreguently), ami & fov othors, almost all well known and all the
others within an Order of the Court in C.d. T5-4996, '

Tour gecrecy injects seme confusion, in thet you reflect receivillg the roferral

‘and acting on &t in May 1978 and yet aleo act on 4% under date of 2/1/80,

'- Your form includes but a single clain to exemption, (b)(7){C). Your record is
not quite wnique (enly because you have such stiff gorpetition)e You have wim
what is dn the FII's public reeding room, the publishsd meterials of the Warren
Cormission, ite uaclassified records reudily available zt the Netional archives

and the proceedings of the federal courts, sot to mention radie, TV, NeWspapers,

megazines snd & punber of bockse To make this claim there must be a privacy to protect.

Some months age I heard from 2 Ms, Mnde Zanetti at Tressury, they for and from &
B, iaks, 26T secall. e namo, I readily agresd %0 tl:eir taking more time, on the
cleim of need, For this a neeod. for more time? For b!hat,. cﬁecldrg the holy soript?
But I then did offer to help, particularly with re@rd to what is within the public
domain. It now appears that the enly reason my offer of hely wss not accepted was so
that after going on $wo years you could withhold ite :

The enly "demonstrable harn" I see is to the ack, the great waste of tax money
and to decency in government. And this is an appesl.,

I Sincerely,

Harold Yeisberg
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